

Brevard Academy

Facilities Committee Meeting

Published on May 8, 2025 at 8:31 AM EDT

Date and Time

Thursday May 8, 2025 at 8:30 AM EDT

Mission:

The Mission of Brevard Academy is to prepare its students to achieve academic excellence through the Core Knowledge Sequence. Through a partnership involving students, teachers, and parents the school strives to create citizens with strong moral character and active intellectual inquiry.

Vision:

Brevard Academy: A Challenge Foundation Academy (BA-CFA) a K-8 public charter school develops and encourages motivated, intellectually curious students who are skilled in critical thinking, individual expression, and problem-solving. From their diverse backgrounds, students accept our challenge to pursue personal and academic excellence. Through this pursuit, they become confident members of their community who lead by serving others.

Strategic Goals:

- 1. Ensure Academic Success for Every Student
- 2. Provide Effective & Innovative Learning Environments
- 3. Recruit, Hire and Retain Highly Effective Personnel
- 4. Use Resources Effectively & Be Fiscally Responsible
- 5. Engage Our Communities

Agenda

			Purpose	Presenter	Time
I.	Opening Items				8:30 AM
	A.	Record Attendance			1 m
	В.	Call the Meeting to Order			1 m
	C.	Approve Minutes	Approve Minutes	Ted Duncan	1 m
	D.	Approve Agenda	Vote	Tyree Griffin	3 m
II.	Facilities				8:36 AM
	A.	Project Updates	Discuss	Tim Prey	15 m

- ROOF REPAIRS--completed over Spring Break-new leak developed-they came back to repair. No additional leaks discovered at this time.
- FEMA- Working with contractors to secure estimates for Parking Lot grading/drainage for possibly adding drains along sidewalk/repairing sidewalk and adding 4" of soil to soccer field and grass seed, and also tile floor repair. May need City approval for additional drainage? Talked to another civil engineer--\$18,000 for surveying/basic designs, approx total \$32,000 if permits and certified designs are needed
- USDA- waiting for info from Willmot on building bidding. Also -Need to submit
 more info to USDA. Civil Engineer says we will have issues with fire protection
 based on distance being greater than 400 feet to existing hydrants and the fact
 new building doesn't have sprinklers in design. Will also need to add sewage lift
 station to get sewage to existing lift station.
- MODULAR building- Communicating with Building Dept about small modular building where bus is located near playground. Again, we may have issues with fire protection. Building would be small--approx 700 sq ft of usable space. Cant go bigger based on need for fire lane. Avg middle School classroom = 810 sq ft, Science Room 950 Sq ft+ 100 storage room,
- STAGE- waiting on sign. Dedication scheduled for Tuesday.
- ELECTRICITY- waiting on Duke to install new transformer to complete hook ups in back field areas.

B.	New Business	Discuss	Tim Prey	10 m
	K-2 Playground Improvements			

	Purpose	Presenter	Time
Other Business			9:01 AM
A. Board Action Items	Discuss	Ted Duncan	5 m
Closing Items			9:06 AM
A. Announce Date of Next Meeting	FYI	Jennifer Silva	1 m
B. Adjourn Meeting	Vote	Tyree Griffin	1 m
	A. Board Action ItemsClosing ItemsA. Announce Date of Next Meeting	Other Business A. Board Action Items Discuss Closing Items A. Announce Date of Next Meeting FYI	Other Business A. Board Action Items Discuss Ted Duncan Closing Items A. Announce Date of Next Meeting FYI Jennifer Silva

This meeting is a public meeting of the BA-CFA Board in public for the purpose of conducting the School Corporation's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There will be time for public participation as indicated on the agenda.